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From: secretariat AUAP <secretariat@auap.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 3:58 PM

Subject: Invitation: 1st AUAP Asia Pacific Faculty Program (APFP),Assam down town University, Assam, India, August
24-27,2025

}!}{/P INSPIRING CHANGE FOR BETTER WORLD

Dear Esteemed Members

The Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific (AUAP) in cooperation with Assam down
town University (AdtU), India, will organize the 1st AUAP Asia Pacific Faculty Program (APFP), on
the theme: “Global Summit on Academic Excellence: Fostering International Partnership in
Faculty Development”, scheduled on August 24-27,2025. The main purpose of organizing the event
is to enhance the quality of higher education and foster meaningful exchanges among faculty members
in the region, faculty collaboration, and professional development, etc.

Since the available spots for the event are limited, we encourage you to do the following:
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AdtU presents

1" AUAP Asia-Pacific
FAGULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

in association with AUAP
k€ Global Summit on Academic Excellence: Fostering
International Partnership in Faculty Development 33
~ REGISTRATION FEES

AUAP Member - USD$ 500 Non AUAP member- USD$ 600

24" . 27 August, 2025 Venue: Assam down town University

Please contact the Secretariat for more information or urgent assistance via

email: secretariat@auap.org

Thank you in advance for your positive response, we look forward to your participation in the event.

With my best regards

Mr. Jarupat Jaikla

Administrative Officer

Association of Universities of Asia and the Pacific (AUAP)

!E—\P | Suranaree University of Technologv!
Academic Building 2, Room 227, 111, University Avenue, Suranaree Sub-district
Mueang District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000 Thailand.

secretariat@auap.org




